From: Abraham Ledezma

To: Gregory Prom (MP); Sedlacek, Curtis H CIV USARMY CELRE (USA); "Nigrelli, Caitlin"; "Kern, Meaghan"; Tsang,
Byron; Sager, John E - DNR; Graham, Joseph R - DNR

Cc: Craig Picka; jskandel@swlIp.com; Jamie Mehle (SWLP); Erin.Hughes@foth.com

Subject: Fwd: SHPO Review: 23-0342/DG - Superior Water Light and Power- Manufactured Gas Plant Remediation Site

Date: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 2:27:32 PM

Attachments: 23-0342 NoAdverseEffect.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.

Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content i

safe)

Good Afternoon Everyone,

Attached you will find the Wisconsin SHPO concurrence letter for 23-0343/DG — Superior Water
Light and Power — Manufactured Gas Plant Remediation Site.

Let me know if there are any questions.

Best Regards,

Abraham Ledezma, M.S., RPA
Principal Investigator/Owner

In Situ Archaeological Consulting, LLC
7630 Executive Drive

Eden Prairie, MN 55344
wWww.insitucrm.com

Office: (952) 658-8891

Cell: (218) 790-0690

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for
the addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information and may be legally protected from
disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed
to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message and any
attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or
storage of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited.

From: FELIPE A AVILA <felipe.avila@wisconsinhistory.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 2:48:55 PM

To: Abraham Ledezma <Aledezma@insitucrm.com>

Subject: Re: SHPO Review: 23-0342/DG - Superior Water Light and Power- Manufactured Gas Plant
Remediation Site

Here you go Abraham.
Let me know if you need anything else.

Felipe

From: Abraham Ledezma <AlLedezma@insitucrm.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 10:49 AM
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Abraham Ledezma, M.S., RPA
Principal Investigator/Owner

In Situ Archaeological Consulting, LLC
7630 Executive Drive

Eden Prairie, MN 55344

SHPO Review: 23-0342/DG - Superior Water Light and Power- Manufactured Gas Plant
Remediation Site
Dear Mr. Ledezma,

We have completed our review of WHS #23-0342, Superior Water Light and Power-
Manufactured Gas Plant Remediation Site and find that no eligible properties will be affected as
none are present. A Phase | archaeological survey is not reqiured for this project due to the
extensive disturbance caused by previous industrialization.

If your plans change or cultural materials/human remains are found during the project, please
halt all work and contact our office.

Please use this letter as your official SHPO concurrence for the project. Please feel free to reach
out to me if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Felipe Avilav

Felipe Avila
GIS Coordinator and Compliance Officer
State Historic Preservation Office

Wisconsin Historical Society

816 State Street, Madison, WI 53706
608 264-6013
felipe.avila@wisconsinhistory.org

Collecting, Preserving and Sharing Stories Since 1846

816 State Street Madison, Wisconsin 53706
pisis

wisconsinhistory.org






To: FELIPE A AVILA <felipe.avila@wisconsinhistory.org>
Subject: Re: SHPO Review: 23-0342/DG - Superior Water Light and Power- Manufactured Gas Plant
Remediation Site

Hi Felipe, you can send it to me and | will forward to the SWLP. There’s a few people on the email
chain.

Thanks,

Abraham Ledezma, M.S., RPA
Principal Investigator/Owner

In Situ Archaeological Consulting, LLC
7630 Executive Drive

Eden Prairie, MN 55344
www.insitucrm.com

Office: (952) 658-8891

Cell: (218) 790-0690

From: FELIPE A AVILA <felipe.avila@wisconsinhistory.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 11:48:37 AM

To: Abraham Ledezma <Aledezma@insitucrm.com>

Subject: Re: SHPO Review: 23-0342/DG - Superior Water Light and Power- Manufactured Gas Plant
Remediation Site

Not a problem, should | send it to you or someome at SWLP?

From: Abraham Ledezma <AlLedezma@insitucrm.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 10:46 AM

To: FELIPE A AVILA <felipe.avila@wisconsinhistory.org>

Subject: Re: SHPO Review: 23-0342/DG - Superior Water Light and Power- Manufactured Gas Plant
Remediation Site

Hi Felipe,

| just heard back from SWLP. They would like a PDF letter for their records. Would it be possible to
get a PDF letter sent via email.

Thanks

Abraham Ledezma, M.S., RPA
Principal Investigator/Owner

In Situ Archaeological Consulting, LLC
7630 Executive Drive

Eden Prairie, MN 55344
www.insitucrm.com

Office: (952) 658-8891

Cell: (218) 790-0690



From: felipe.avila@wisconsinhistory.org <felipe.avila@wisconsinhistory.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 9:34 AM

To: Abraham Ledezma <AlLedezma@insitucrm.com>

Subject: SHPO Review: 23-0342/DG - Superior Water Light and Power- Manufactured Gas Plant
Remediation Site

Dear Abraham Ledezma,

We have completed our review of WHS #23-0342, Superior Water Light and Power- Manufactured
Gas Plant Remediation Site and find that no eligible properties will be affected, none are present. A
Phase | archaeological survey is not needed for this project due to the extensive disturbance caused
by previous industrialization.

If your plans change or cultural materials/human remains are found during the project, please halt
all work and contact our office.

Please use this email as your official SHPO concurrence for the project. If you require a hard copy
signed form, please contact me and | will provide you a signed copy as soon as possible.

Sincerely,
Felipe Avila
State Historic Preservation Office

Wisconsin Historical Society

816 State Street, Madison, Wl 53706
608 264-6013
felipe.avila@wisconsinhistory.org

Wisconsin Historical Society
Collecting, Preserving, and Sharing Stories Since 1846


https://www.wisconsinhistory.org/?utm_source=Email%20Signatures&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=signature%20clicks

